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Jen Nelson <jnelson@rcfp.org>

CBP-2017-049451

Jennifer A. Nelson <jnelson@rcfp.org> Wed, Aug 16, 2017 at 11:39 AM
To: "OYLER, MIRANDA" <MIRANDA.OYLER@cbp.dhs.gov>

Miranda,

 

I hope this note finds you well.  I’m writing to inquire about the status of CBP-2017-049451.  The FOIAOnline entry
indicates that the estimated date of completion was 08/02/2017.  If you’re able to provide an updated estimated date
of completion, I would very much appreciate it.  Many thanks for your help.

 

Best,

Jen

 

Jennifer A. Nelson| Staff Attorney

Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press

jnelson@rcfp.org | Phone: (202) 795-9312 | PGP

 

From: "Jennifer A. Nelson" <jnelson@rcfp.org>
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 at 3:51 PM
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Jen Nelson <jnelson@rcfp.org>

CBP-2017-049451

OYLER, MIRANDA <MIRANDA.OYLER@cbp.dhs.gov> Wed, Aug 16, 2017 at 12:49 PM
To: "Jennifer A. Nelson" <jnelson@rcfp.org>

Thank you for your inquiry. I apologize for the delay in processing. We are working on your case daily and at this point
we are almost finished with the initial review of the documents. Another staff member has already begun the final
review process on the first group of records.

 

If my supervisor approves, would you agree to the release of records in increments?  I am unable to estimate the date
we would be able to make a full release, but if we release the records as each group is finished, you would have
something to review in hopefully a week or so.

 

Thank you,

Miranda Oyler

 

From: Jennifer A. Nelson [mailto:jnelson@rcfp.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 10:39 AM
To: OYLER, MIRANDA <MIRANDA.OYLER@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: Re: CBP-2017-049451

 

Miranda,

 

I hope this note finds you well.  I’m writing to inquire about the status of CBP-2017-049451.  The FOIAOnline entry
indicates that the estimated date of completion was 08/02/2017.  If you’re able to provide an updated estimated date
of completion, I would very much appreciate it.  Many thanks for your help.

 

Best,

Jen

 

Jennifer A. Nelson| Staff Attorney

Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press

jnelson@rcfp.org | Phone: (202) 795-9312 | PGP
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From: "Jennifer A. Nelson" <jnelson@rcfp.org>
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 at 3:51 PM
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Jen Nelson <jnelson@rcfp.org>

CBP-2017-049451

Jennifer A. Nelson <jnelson@rcfp.org> Wed, Aug 16, 2017 at 3:44 PM
To: "OYLER, MIRANDA" <MIRANDA.OYLER@cbp.dhs.gov>

Miranda,

 

Thanks for your quick reply, and I appreciate the update.  If your supervisor approves, we would agree to the release
of records in increments so that production occurs on a rolling basis. 

 

Best,

Jen

 

Jennifer A. Nelson| Staff Attorney

Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press

jnelson@rcfp.org | Phone: (202) 795-9312 | PGP

 

From: "OYLER, MIRANDA" <MIRANDA.OYLER@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 at 12:49 PM
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